
7own of Simsbury 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 

Personnel Sub-Committee 
Tuesday, May 1, 2018 

5:30pm 
Probate Conference Room 103, Town Hall, 933 Hopmeadow Street 

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

Call to Order 

1) Labor and Employment Counsel RFQ 

2) Town Manager Performance Review Process, Instrument 

3) Town Manager Goals for February 2018 - January 2019 

4) Minutes of: 
a) August 22, 2017 
b) September 25, 2017 
c) April 23, 2018 

Adjournment 

I 



 

 1 

 
 

TOWN OF SMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 
 

Legal Services Relating to the Town of Simsbury Human Resources and Labor Relations Program 
 

 
SUBMISSION DEADLINE: Monday, July 23, 2018 by 12:00 p.m. 

 
SUBMISSION CONTACT AND ADDRESS: 

Ms. Maria E. Capriola 
Town Manager 

Town of Simsbury 
933 Hopmeadow Street 

Simsbury, Connecticut 06070 
(860) 658-3230 

tmintern@simsbury-ct.org 
 

Proposals will be accepted in electronic format only. 
 

 
Purpose 
The Town of Simsbury is seeking submittals to provide legal services for the Town of Simsbury 
relating to its Human Resources and Labor Relations Program.  
 
Project Description 
Legal Counsel will serve in an advisory capacity to the Town Manager, Deputy Town Manager, HR 
Coordinator and other staff as assigned on human resources and labor relations issues.  Sample work 
conducted by legal counsel will include: reviewing proposals prepared by staff for negotiations with 
labor unions; reviewing personnel policies prepared by staff to ensure compliance with relevant state 
and federal laws; advising staff on complex labor matters such as termination cases and personnel 
investigations; and representing the Town in human resources and labor relations legal proceedings. 
 
Background 
The Town of Simsbury was incorporated as Connecticut’s twenty-first Town in May 1670.  It has a 
land area of approximately 34.5 square miles and a population of approximately 24,350.  Centrally 
located in the heart of the New York - Boston corridor, Simsbury is an attractive and diverse suburban 
community.  As a part of the beautiful Farmington Valley, Simsbury offers an unmatched quality of life 
with a traditional New England town atmosphere in a setting of rolling hills, the picturesque 
Farmington River and extensive trail system. Simsbury is conveniently located 20 minutes northwest 
of Hartford and 20 minutes southwest of Bradley International Airport.  Simsbury operates under a 
Town Manager-Board of Selectmen form of government with the Town Manager serving as the Chief 
Executive Officer responsible for overseeing the day-to-day operations of the Town. 
 



 

 2 

The Town Manager is responsible for the establishment and maintenance of the comprehensive 
human resources program of the Town, in accordance with Charter section 502, relevant state and 
federal requirements, and best practices and merit-based principles.  The Town Manager’s Office is 
responsible for administering the Human Resources program for the town.  Components of the 
Human Resources program include but are not limited to: classification and compensation; employee 
benefits administration; employee training and development; labor relations; policy development and 
compliance; recruitment and retention of employees; and risk management.  Specific rules and 
regulations governing the human resources program are set forth in the Personnel Rules, collective 
bargaining agreements, and other personnel policies of the Town, as amended.  
 
The Town has approximately 136 full-time employees across six labor unions. They represent the 
following employees: Supervisors (7 employees), Secretarial, Clerical and Library (19 employees), 
Administrative and Professional employees (25 employees), Dispatchers (7 employees), Parks & 
Recreation and Public Works employees (42 employees) and Police Officers (36 employees).  The 
remaining 11 employees are unaffiliated (non-union). Additionally the Town has INSERT part-time 
employees. 
 
Scope of Services 
The Town Manager invites submittals from appropriately qualified firms to provide legal counsel to the 
Town of Simsbury regarding its human resources and labor relations program. 
 
Duties are likely to include: 

• Advising and assisting the Town in cases of employment discrimination, employee 
terminations, wage and hour disputes, workers' compensation, unemployment compensation, 
ADA, OSHA, FMLA, and immigration; 

• Representation at hearings, informational meetings or in administrative proceedings, 
mediations, arbitration hearings and litigation pursuant to claims and allegations stemming 
from or related to human resources and labor relations; 

• Assisting with labor negotiations;  
• Assisting with organizational development program activities to build capacity within the 

organization and support employees in achieving their professional goals;  
• Updating personnel policies to promote a culture of ethical behavior, fair and equitable 

treatment of employees, and compliance with state and federal regulations; 
• Participating fully in shaping the current and future strategic direction of the Town employment 

practices and the Human Resources program; 
• Review, analysis, investigation and research to carry out the above services;  
• Drafting, reviewing and editing documents such as proposals, agreements, reports, plans, and 

correspondence related to human resources and labor relations; and 
• Being available upon the reasonable request of the Town of Simsbury for consultation as 

necessary. 
 
Summary 
The firm should submit by email: a letter of interest containing general information on the firm; the 
firm’s brochure; resumes for key personnel and information regarding the consultant’s experience 
conducting similar business; references; and rates for work performed.  Submissions should be 
directed to Ms. Maria Capriola, Town Manager, not later than Monday, July 23, 2018 by 12:00 p.m. 
 
The Town intends to “short-list” firms responding to this RFQ and to interview one or more firms to 
accurately assess their qualifications.  The Town will negotiate a scope of services and a fee proposal 
with the selected firm.  The Town will evaluate and select the firm based on qualifications, experience 
and performance with similar projects, references, ability to provide timely services, awareness of 
project issues, opportunities and constraints, and estimated fees and expenses.  The selected firm 



 

 3 

must be able to meet all municipal, state and federal affirmative action and equal employment 
opportunity practices and guidelines, as well as comply with the Town’s Conflict of Interest Policy. 
 
The Town does not expressly state or imply any obligation to reimburse responding firms for any 
expenses incurred in preparing submissions in response to this request.  The Town reserves the right 
to reject any or all submissions, to select a firm in a manner that is advantageous to the town and to 
waive all formalities in the bidding. 
 
The Town of Simsbury is proud to be an equal employment opportunity employer.  
 
Please address any questions related to this RFQ to Maria Capriola, Town Manager, at (860) 658-
3230 or via email at townmanager@simsbury-ct.gov. 



 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To: Town Council 

 

cc: Matthew Hart, Town Manager 

 

From: Maria Capriola, Assistant Town Manager 

 At the Request of the Personnel Committee 

 

Date: Revised 7/20/16 

Re: Timeline – Town Manager Performance Review Process  
 

 

The Personnel Committee met May 16, 2016 to discuss the process and timeline for the Town 

Manager’s performance review.  The Committee has asked me to distribute the timeline to Council.  The 

timeline, including tasks and due dates, is noted below.  Matt will distribute his self-evaluation to 

Council. 

 

Task       Date  Person/People Responsible 

Online survey instruments updated   7/1/16  Toni Moran, Maria Capriola 

 

Self-evaluation due to Council   7/19/16 Matthew Hart, Town Manager 

 

Council members complete performance   7/20-8/4/16 Council Members 

review online via Survey Monkey    

 

Personnel Committee prepares draft    8/5-8/22/16 Personnel Committee 

evaluation              

 

Town Council meets in Executive Session  8/22/16 Town Council 

to discuss performance review     

 

Town Council meets in Executive Session  9/12/16 Town Council & Town Manager 

in a special meeting in advance of Council  

meeting to conduct performance review with  

Town Manager       

 

Town Council adopts review and makes  9/26/16 Town Council 

changes to compensation plan, if any 

 

Town of Mansfield 

Town Manager’s Office 

4 So. Eagleville Rd., Mansfield, CT 06268 

860-429-3339  

maria.capriola@mansfieldct.org 



Intro and instructions

1. Welcome

TM Evaluation Form - 2016

1. Welcome to the E-version of Mansfield's Town Manager Review for the year July 1, 2015 - June 30,
2016.

This survey should be simple to complete. If you can not finish the survey in one session, your answers will
be saved and you may login to finish your survey at another time. However, you must login using the link
provided to you in the original e-mail and you must use the same computer you used to begin the survey.

You must answer each question in order to proceed. In sections 2 to 6, Council members will use an
objective rating scale that permits you to render an opinion on whether the Town Manager exhibits the
characteristic. Council members may select "Outstanding," "Satisfactory," or "Needs Improvement."

Each section also allows you to add remarks on the category. Please take advantage of this opportunity to
comment. The text of comments need not be confined to the visible space provided. The comment sections
have provided some of the most valuable information to the Town Manager. However, while an answer to
each question is required, comments are not.

Section 7 asks Council members to rate the Town Manager's performance in relation to supporting his
progress/performance towards completing his fiscal year 2015/2016 goals.

We ask that you complete the survey by August 4th, 2016. Please call Toni if you have questions or
concerns: 429-0798.

Are you ready to proceed?

Yes

1



2. Organizational Management and Leadership

TM Evaluation Form - 2016

  

2. Plans and organizes the work that effectively implements the decisions of the Town Council.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

3. Effectively oversees and manages the daily operations of the organization.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

4. Explores alternatives and presents well thought-out and properly documented recommendations.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

5. Provides appropriate support and assistance to the Town Council.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

6. Takes responsibility for setting realistic objectives for the organization based on Council goals.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

7. Keeps the Town Council appropriately informed about the status of the organization and any changes.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

8. Knows when to act and when to defer action.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

9. Is knowledgeable of town, state, and federal laws and ordinances affecting operations and enforces
those laws.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

10. Makes hard decisions when required and accepts responsibility for those decisions and those of
subordinates.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

2



  

11. Selects, leads, directs and develops staff effectively.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

12. Please provide general remarks for the Organizational Management and Leadership category.

3



3. Fiscal and Business Management

TM Evaluation Form - 2016

  

13. Plans, organizes and administers the adopted budget. Ensures compliance with Council goals and
guidelines.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

14. Plans, organizes and presents the annual General Fund budget and capital improvement program with
appropriate documentation and justification.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

15. Effectively oversees the maintenance, preservation and operation of town buildings, equipment,
technology, and other facilities.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

16. Ensures the most cost effective and economic use of human and fiscal resources.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

17. Makes informed, reasoned and responsible fiscal recommendations and decisions.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

4



18. Please provide general remarks for the Fiscal and Business Management category.

5



4. Communication and Relationship with Town Council

TM Evaluation Form - 2016

  

19. Maintains effective and timely communication, both verbal and written, with the Council.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

20. Sensitive to Town Council concerns and priorities.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

21. Manager and staff are available and responsive to elected town officials.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

22. Maintains a system of reporting town plans and activities.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

23. Avoids biases based on issues, personalities, or partisanship.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

24. Responds equally to each member of the Town Council and implements directives of the Council as a
whole rather than individually.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

6



25. Please provide general remarks for the Communications and Relationship with the Town Council
category.

7



5. Community and Intergovernmental Relations

TM Evaluation Form - 2016

  

26. Effectively communicates Council policies and decisions to the public.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

27. Maintains an image of the town that represents helpfulness, quality services and professionalism.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

28. Appropriately willing to meet with citizen and community groups and advisory committees regarding
their interests and concerns.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

29. Is courteous and sensitive to the public.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

30. Promptly responds to citizen concerns.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

31. Maintains awareness of developments in other governmental jurisdictions that are relevant to the town.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

32. Maintains effective working relationships with groups and other governmental entities with which the
town is involved.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

8



33. Please provide general remarks for the Community and Intergovernmental Relations category.

9



6. Personal and Professional Traits

TM Evaluation Form - 2016

  

34. Demonstrates composure, appearance and attitude appropriate for an executive position.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

35. Maintains personal integrity in actions and decisions.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

36. Makes unbiased decisions based on facts and qualified opinions.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

37. Innovative.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

38. Self-motivated.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

39. Energetic.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

40. Values and implements personal and professional development of self and others.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

  

41. Effectively motivates the organization.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

10



42. Please provide general remarks for the Personal and Professional Traits category.

11



7. Facilitation of Council Goals and Objectives

TM Evaluation Form - 2016

  

Comments

43. Please rate the Town Manager's progress/performance towards completing his fiscal year 2015/2016
goals.
Goal Area: General Government 
1) Prepare proposed FY 2016/2017 operating budget and CIP consistent with Council policy objectives.
2) Complete financial controls assessment and implementation of financial policies and procedures.
3) Negotiate successor shared service agreement with boards of education.
4) Continue to assist Town Council with review of Fire Department staffing and structure. 
5) Continue to assist Town Council with review of police services.
6) Assist Town Council with review of codes and ordinances regarding rental housing.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

12



  

Comments

44. Please rate the Town Manager's progress/performance towards completing his fiscal year 2015/2016
goals.
Goal Area: Organizational Development and Performance Measurement
1) Prepare quarterly scorecard for performance measures.
2) Introduce web-based OpenGov budget and financial analysis program.
3) Conduct leadership team retreat for supervisory staff and commence development of comprehensive
employee orientation program, with focus on customer service.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

13



  

Comments

45. Please rate the Town Manager's progress/performance towards completing his fiscal year
2015/2016goals.
Goal Area: Infrastructure
1) Complete EIE and prepare bid package for Four Corners sanitary sewer project.
2) Complete pavement management study.
3) Complete community playground project.
4) Select consultant and initiate facility needs assessment.
5) Complete negotiation of UCONN sewer agreement.
6) In consultation with Superintendent of Schools, develop process to conduct facility needs assessment for
Mansfield Public Schools.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

14



  

Comments

46. Please rate the Town Manager's progress/performance towards completing his fiscal year 2015/2016
goals.
Goal Area: Storrs Center 
1) Coordinate municipal resources needed to complete Phase II of project.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

15



  

Comments

47. Please rate the Town Manager's progress/performance towards completing his fiscal year 2015/2016
goals.
Goal Area: Sustainability
1) Complete open space acquisitions as approved by Town Council.
2) Continue efforts to reduce Mansfield's carbon footprint, including progress on near zero waste initiative.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

16



  

Comments

48. Please rate the Town Manager's progress/performance towards completing his fiscal year 2015/2016
goals.
Goal Area: Town-University Relations 
1) Complete NextGenCT impact study.
2) Conduct review of Community School of the Arts.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

49. Please provide general remarks for the Facilitation of Council Goals and Objectives category.

17



50. What do you see as major goals for the next evaluation period (FY 2016/2017, July 1, 2016 - June 30,
2017)?

18



Please provide an overall rating for the Town Manager's Performance.

8. Overall Performance Rating

TM Evaluation Form - 2016

  

51. Please provide an overall rating for the Town Manager's performance.

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

19



9. Survey Complete?

TM Evaluation Form - 2016

52. Have you completed this survey?

When you select Yes and complete this survey, your answers will be submitted and you will no longer be
able to access and edit your answers. Do not select Yes until you are satisfied that your answers are
complete.

Yes

20



As one of Matt's direct reports or members of the management team, you are being asked to participate in the 360 degree survey
evaluation of the Town Manager's performance. The 360 degree evaluation occurs once every three years. Your answers will be
confidential to the extent legally possible. The results of this survey will be summarized in a report to Council. There are 19 questions,
each allowing an opportunity for comments. The survey will not allow you to proceed unless you check a response to each question,
however comments are not required. The Council would like to thank you for your contributions.

1. Selects, leads, directs and develops staff effectively.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

2. Strives to create an environment that promotes innovation, accomplishment and accountability.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

3. Delegates authority responsibly to department heads and staff while retaining responsibility for ultimate
staff performance.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

4. Makes hard decisions when required and accepts responsibility for those decisions and those of
subordinates.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement



5. Maintains effective and timely communication, both verbal and written, with staff.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

6. Avoids biases based on issues, personalities, or partisanship.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

7. Conducts fair and informative employee evaluations.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

8. Responsive to inquires and suggestions from staff.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

9. Possesses and promotes an attitude and feeling of helpfulness, courtesy and sensitivity to the public.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

10. Able to separate career from personal life

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement



11. Willing to spend necessary time to do a good job.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

12. Understands values, attitudes and goals of others.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

13. Fosters a team environment.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

14. Effectively motivates the organization.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

15. Exercises sound financial management, budget, and capital planning skills.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

16. Promotes employee learning and development.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement



17. Working with available resources, budget decisions reflect needs of departments.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

18. Effectively oversees and manages the daily operations of the organization.

Comments

Outstanding Satisfactory Needs Improvement

19. Please provide general remarks in regards to the Town Manager's overall performance.



1. Welcome to the online survey for the EHHD Executive Director 2016/2017 Performance Review. As a
member of the EHHD Board, you are invited and encouraged to participate in this performance review.
Board members will be provided a copy of the Director’s self-evaluation in conjunction with the opportunity
to complete the evaluation instrument. 

You are being asked to rate the Director's performance from July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017. There are 14
questions in the survey. For each factor being evaluated, you will be able to select from the following
ratings:
• Outstanding - Employee’s performance is outstanding and consistently exceeds expectations. 
• Meets Expectations - Employee routinely completes the primary duties and responsibilities of the position
and performance meets expectations.
• Needs Improvement - Employee’s performance falls short of what is expected of a trained, experienced
employee. Improvement is needed. Employee may occasionally fail to meet established deadlines, achieve
goals and/or requirements.
• Unacceptable - Employee failed to correct deficiencies and did not improve in areas previously noted in a
performance improvement plan.
• Not Sure - Reviewer not in a position to make a judgment

You have until Friday, September 1st to complete this evaluation.

The Personnel Committee will prepare one consolidated draft evaluation based upon the collected
responses and analyzed data. The Personnel Committee will then review the draft evaluation with the
Board during an executive session. If revisions are needed, the Personnel Committee will make the
necessary edits. Once a final version of the evaluation is complete, the Board will meet with the Director in
executive session to review the results.

If you have questions about the process or this survey, please contact Maria Capriola or Thomas Fitzgerald
at 860-429-3395.

Are you ready to proceed?

Yes



Analytical/Assessment Skills

    

Comments:

2. Please rate the Director's Analytical/Assessment Skills:
• Identifies community health needs
• Identifies relevant and appropriate data and information sources
• Makes community-specific inferences from quantitative and qualitative data
• Interprets information with regard to risks and benefits to the community
• Applies data collection processes, information technology applications, and computer systems storage/retrieval strategies 
• Utilizes data to address scientific, political, ethical, and social public health issues

Outstanding Meets Expectations Needs Improvement Unacceptable Not Sure



Communication/Interpersonal Skills

    

Comments:

3. Please rate the Director's Communication/Interpersonal Skills:
• Communicates in writing and orally, in person, and through electronic means
• Solicits input from individuals and organizations
• Utilizes a multimedia approach to disseminate public health information
• Presents demographic, statistical, programmatic, and scientific information for professional and lay audiences
• Applies communication strategies, including principled negotiation, conflict resolution, and active listening in interactions with
individuals and groups
• Implements the public health agency’s communication policies and procedures

Outstanding Meets Expectations Needs Improvement Unacceptable Not Sure



Financial Planning Skills

    

Comments:

4. Please rate the Director's Financial Planning Skills:
• Develops balanced annual operating and capital budgets based on District needs and available resources
• Manages programs within current and forecasted budget constraints 
• Authorizes and monitors expenditures
• Diversifies the District’s revenue base by receiving grant funds and providing fee based services by contract

Outstanding Meets Expectations Needs Improvement Unacceptable Not Sure



Initiative

    

Comments:

5. Please rate the Director's Initiative:
• Initiates activities/plans without being asked or directed
• Brings new resources to bear on problems
• Develops and implements new ideas and initiatives within and beyond the obvious or routine scope of one’s job
• Encourages others to be innovative and creative

Outstanding Meets Expectations Needs Improvement Unacceptable Not Sure



Leadership Skills

    

Comments:

6. Please rate the Director's Leadership Skills:
• Incorporates ethical standards of practice as the basis of all interactions with organizations, communities, and individuals 
• Participates with stakeholders in identifying key values and a shared vision as guiding principles for action 
• Rectifies internal and external problems that may affect the delivery of essential public health services 
• Modifies organizational practices in consideration of changes in the public health system, and the larger social, political, and
economic environment 
• Maintains a strong working relationship with board, characterized by open communication, respect and trust

Outstanding Meets Expectations Needs Improvement Unacceptable Not Sure



Staff Supervision and Development Skills

    

Comments:

7. Please rate the Director's Staff Supervision and Development Skills:
• Establishes and applies goals, objectives and performance standards 
• Monitors staffing patterns and workloads
• Promotes and ensures a safe & healthy work environment
• Identifies employee skills and provides opportunities for educational and training needs
• Promotes team and organizational learning

Outstanding Meets Expectations Needs Improvement Unacceptable Not Sure



Policy Development/Program Implementation and Evaluation Skills

    

Comments:

8. Please rate the Director's Policy Development/Program Implementation and Evaluation Skills:
• Analyzes information relevant to specific public health policy issues 
• Determines the feasibility and expected outcomes of policy options 
• Articulates the health, fiscal, administrative, legal, ethical, social, and political implications of policy options 
• Manages public health programs consistent with public health laws and regulations 
• Develops a plan to implement policy and programs 
• Develops mechanisms to monitor and evaluate programs for their effectiveness and quality 
• Establishes performance measures to track and evaluate programs for effectiveness and quality

Outstanding Meets Expectations Needs Improvement Unacceptable Not Sure



Judgment and Decision Making Skills

    

Comments:

9. Please rate the Director's Judgment and Decision Making Skills:
• Makes sound & timely decisions
• Resolves conflicts directly and completely
• Conducts hearings, appeals and investigations regarding health issues, practices and enforcement actions
• Seeks and follows the advice of Attorney and Board when differences of opinion exist regarding important decisions
• Listens to others and encourages expression of different view points 
• Demonstrates thorough knowledge of public health laws, ordinances and regulations and laws governing communicable
diseases, prevention and control measures, etc.

Outstanding Meets Expectations Needs Improvement Unacceptable Not Sure



Collaboration and Partnership Skills

    

Comments:

10. Please rate the Director's Collaboration and Partnership Skills:
• Establishes linkages with key stakeholders 
• Facilitates collaboration with internal and external groups to ensure participation of key stakeholders 
• Uses group processes to advance community involvement 
• Maintains partnerships over time
• Describes the role of government the private sector and non-profit sectors in the delivery of public health services 
• Negotiates for the use of community assets and resources 
• Advocates for public health policies, programs, and resources

Outstanding Meets Expectations Needs Improvement Unacceptable Not Sure



Public Health Skills

    

Comments:

11. Please rate the Director's Public Health Skills:
• Relates local public health issues to the Core Public Health Functions and Ten Essential Services of Public Health 
• Applies basic public health best practices to the prevention of chronic diseases, infectious diseases, injuries, and other
population-based health threats 
• Retrieves scientific evidence from a variety of text and electronic sources and describes the important observations and
interrelationships among these findings

Outstanding Meets Expectations Needs Improvement Unacceptable Not Sure



FY 2016/2017 Goals

    

Comments:

12. Please rate the Director's progress towards achieving his FY 2016/2017 (July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017) goals:
 
�  Board Relations & Outreach: 

o Provide clear direction to the member towns so that we can advocate politically for our Health District in light of the push for
larger regionalism. Keep us informed and partner with CCM to head off any ideas the State has to reduce support or shift costs to
the local level. 

o Develop and conduct outreach to member towns with little or no participation on the Board; encourage active participation on
Board matters 

 

� Budget: 

o Pursue development of potential revenue sources identified in concert with the Finance Committee 

o Develop a plan for funding of the Health District based on state reductions and limited use of fund balance 

 

� Community Health: 

o Serve as a community coordinator for opioid awareness issue. 

o Solicit and select community health needs consultant. Engage community partners in priority setting. Substantially, complete
health district community health needs assessment. Initiate development of community health improvement plan. 

 

� Human Resources and Organizational Development: 

o Implement workforce development plan. Obtain plan approval. Assess staff core competencies. Update plan accordingly. 

 

� Permitting and IT Plan: 

o Substantially complete permitting, licensing, code enforcement software and online service improvements in accordance with
the agency IT Plan. This includes but is not limited to launching and going live with the following modules: food protection, private
well, public pool, soil testing, on-site septic system, mobile inspections, and code enforcement. 

· Strategic Plan: 

o Continue to implement the agency’s strategic plan. Update the implementation and actions steps as needed/completed.
Continue to delegate tasks to staff as appropriate.

Outstanding Meets Expectations Needs Improvement Unacceptable Not Sure





Overall Performance

    

13. Please rate the Director's overall performance for July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017:

Outstanding Meets Expectations Needs Improvement Unacceptable Not Sure

14. Please offer any final comments you may have on the Director's overall performance for July 1, 2016 - June 30, 2017:



Goals for FY 2017/2018

15. Please offer suggestions for goals for the Director during FY 2017/2018, July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2018:



 

 

ANNUAL TOWN MANAGER EVALUATION 
 
Employee:  Peter Souza 
 
Position:  Town Manager 
 
Date of Hire:  October 13, 2004 
 
Period Covered by This Evaluation:  
 
Name of Evaluator:          
            
Evaluator Title:  Windsor Town Council Member 
 
 

This evaluation form contains nine categories of evaluation criteria. Each category 

contains a number of statements to describe standards in that category. For each 

statement, use the following scale to indicate your rating of the town manager's 

performance. DO NOT calculate the category average score. The Personnel Committee will 

do so. 

 

5 = Excellent (almost always exceeds the performance standard) 
4 = Above average (generally exceeds the performance standard) 
3 = Average (generally meets the performance standard) 
2 = Below average (usually does not meet the performance standard) 
1 = Poor (rarely meets the performance standard) 
 
Any item left blank will be will be counted as a no answer, and will NOT be factored into 
the category average. 
 
The 9 categories will count for 75% of the overall grade. The agreed about objectives 
will count for 25% of the overall grade. 
 
This evaluation form also contains a provision for entering narrative comments, including 
an opportunity to enter responses to specific questions and an opportunity to list any 
comments you believe appropriate and pertinent to the rating period. 

 

 



 

          Annual Town Manager Evaluation                    Page  2   

 

PERFORMANCE CATEGORY SCORING 

1.  INDIVIDUAL CHARACTERISTICS 
 

 _____ Diligent and thorough in the discharge of duties, "self-starter". 

 _____ Exercises good judgment. 

 _____ Displays enthusiasm, cooperation, and willing to adapt. 

 _____ Is enthusiastic and actively participates in community activities both as town manager   
 _____ and as a Windsor resident. 

 _____ Exhibits composure, appearance and attitude appropriate for executive position. 
 
 

Final Average Score  =  

 
 

2. PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND STATUS 
 

 _____ Demonstrates a capacity for innovation and creativity. 

 _____ Sets a professional example by handling affairs of the public office in a fair and impartial 
manner. 

 _____ The town manager's strategic planning practices leads to goal setting and policy 
development, assisting elected officials in developing a vision and sense of direction for 
the future of town government and community. 

   Demonstrates concise oral and written communications skills and the ability and    
  willingness to communicate in an open, straightforward and positive manner with elected 
  officials, staff, employees and the community. 

 _____ Is professional, diplomatic and effective in dealings with the news media. 

 _____ Independently recognizes problems, develops relevant facts, formulates alternate 
solutions and makes appropriate recommendations. 

 
Final Average Score  =  

 

3.  RELATIONS WITH ELECTED MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY 
 

   Carries out directives of the body as a whole as opposed to those of any one member or 
  minority group. 

  Provides Council with adequate information and keeps them informed about activities of 
  town boards and commissions, regional groups and community organizations to enable 
  the Council to make appropriate and timely decisions. 

   Sets meeting agendas that reflect the guidance of the governing body and avoids 
  unnecessary involvement in administrative actions. 

   Assists by facilitating decision making without usurping authority. 

 _____ Responds well to requests, advice, and constructive criticism. 

 

Final Average Score  =  

 

 



 

          Annual Town Manager Evaluation                    Page  3   

 
  

4. POLICY EXECUTION 
 

  Provides prompt, thorough and fully responsive implementation and follow-through on           
  Council decisions, actions and directions, providing timely feedback to the Council   
  regarding the status of such actions. 

  Supports the actions of the governing body after a decision has been reached, both  
  inside and outside the organization.  

 ______Understands, supports, and enforces local government's laws, policies, and ordinances. 

   Offers workable alternatives to the governing body for changes in law or policy when an 
    existing policy or ordinance is no longer practical. 
 

Final Average Score  =  

 

5. SUPERVISION 
 

 _____ Encourages heads of departments to make decisions within their jurisdictions with 
 _____ minimal town manager involvement, yet maintains general control of operations by 
 _____ providing the right amount of communication to the staff. 

 _____ Sustains or improves staff performance by evaluating the performance of staff members 
at least annually, setting goals and objectives for them, periodically assessing their 
progress, and providing appropriate feedback and helps to develop the competency and 
capabilities of town staff. 

 _____ Encourages teamwork, innovation, and effective problem-solving among the staff 
members. 

 _____ Ensures capable and competent people fill town positions and fosters the personal and 
professional development of replacements for known staff vacancies. 

 _____ Effective in maintaining employee morale and empowers and motivates employees 
through guidance and mutual respect. 

 

Final Average Score  =  

 

6. FISCAL MANAGEMENT 
 

 _____ Prepares a balanced budget to provide services at a level directed by council. 

 _____ Makes the best possible use of available funds, conscious of the need to operate the 
 _____ local government efficiently and effectively. 

 ______Ensures actions and decisions reflect an appropriate level of responsibility for financial 
planning and accountability. 

 ___ Appropriately monitors and manages fiscal activities of the organization. 
 

Final Average Score  =  

 
7. ECONOMIC DEVLEOPMENT 
 

  Economic and development strategies and procedures result in attracting and retaining 
  both small and large enterprises which contribute to the expansion of the town's tax   
  base and provide expanded and stable employment opportunities for residents. 
 

Final Average Score  =  



 

          Annual Town Manager Evaluation                    Page  4   

 

 

8. QUALITY OF SERVICES 
 

  Evaluates and maintains the town's organizational structure, staffing and operational   
  practices toward providing a high level of cost-effective services to the citizens. 

  Regularly explores opportunities for cost reduction, revenue enhancement or    
  incorporation of supplemental resources. 

  Considers financial impact before decisions are made. 
 

Final Average Score  =  

 

9. COMMITTMENT TO QUALITY OF LIFE  

 

  The town manager continuously acts to maintain and enhance the quality of life for      
  residents through effective planning and management of services, programs &     ____   
  services. 

  Ensures actions are taken and results achieved are consistent with the culture and  __   
  environment desired by residents. 
 

Final Average Score  =  

 

10. SUMMARY AND COMMENTS 

 

What constructive suggestions or assistance can you offer the manager to enhance 

performance? ______________________________________________________________  

 

 

 

 

  

 
 
What other comments do you have for the manager; e.g., priorities, expectations, goals or 
objectives for the new rating period? _____________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 

Final Overall Average Score:   ___________________  



 

          Annual Town Manager Evaluation                    Page  5   

 

 

New Accomplishments or abilities (since last evaluation) 

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 

Describe Goals for next performance review and means by which goals will be achieved: 

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 

Evaluator's signature:  ___________________________  Date:     

 

This evaluation was discussed with the employee on (date):        

 

 

 

Employee Comments: 

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 __________________________________________________________________________  

 

I understand that my signature does not necessarily imply that I agree with the above.  

However, I do confirm that I have received a copy of this performance evaluation.  I 

understand that I may respond to this performance evaluation in writing and a copy of my 

response will be placed in my personnel file. 

 

Employee Signature:     Date:  _____________________  



Page 1 of 7 

TOWN OF SOUTH WINDSOR 

PERFORMANCE AND DEVELOPMENT  

APPRAISAL FORM 

 

 

Section 1 – General Information 

 

Name:        Position:       

Evaluation Period: 7/1/16 to 6/30/17  Time in Position:       

Employment Date:        Classification Date:       

Date of this Evaluation:        Supervisor:       
     

     

Directions:  Reviewer comments for each topic area should be provided and (as necessary) recommended 

Areas for Improvement should be included.  (If necessary, a continuation page for Comments or Areas for 

Improvement should immediately follow the associated topic area.) 

 

The elements listed are examples ONLY and should not be considered all inclusive.  Those elements not 

applicable may be crossed off and additional lines have been provided for customization of the 

evaluation. 

 

Attach Performance Examples Form. 

 

(Employee Assessment) is to be completed by the employee and returned to the Department Head/Supervisor 

as part of the appraisal package.   

 

(Development Plan) is to be completed jointly with the employee during the appraisal meeting. 

 

Refer any questions concerning the use or completion of this form to the Human Resources Department. 

 

Performance Appraisal Process 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________________ 

HR Reviewer    Date  

Employee Complete 

Self-Evaluation 

Supervisor 

Complete 

Appraisal 

HR Review Department Head or 

Supervisor Appraisal 

Meeting and Development 

of Goals 

Department Head meets 

with Town Manager 

Final Signed Copy and 

Personnel Action Form to HR 



Page 2 of 7 

      *NOTE:  Elements are examples and not to be considered all inclusive. 

 

1.  Service Delivery (Internal and External) 

*Committed to customer service: understands customer needs, expectations and priorities. 

*Exercises fiscal responsibility and accountability. 

*Maintains area of expertise over functions and operations. 

*Achieves quality results and high productivity. 

*Follow through action taken on citizen complaints/inquiries  

*      

*      

*      

 

Exceeds 

Expectations 

Meets 

Expectations 

Needs 

Improvement 

Unsatisfactory 

 

Developing 

     

Comments: (May include examples to support rating, suggestions for further growth and development or 

suggestions for improvement.) 

      

2.  Professionalism, Image and Integrity 

*Maintains confidences and accepted as trustworthy. 

*Maintains professional knowledge and remains current in field(s) of expertise. 

*Fulfills charter responsibilities, complies with statutory requirements. 

*Demonstrates honesty and integrity. 

*Represents the Town with a positive outlook. 

*Committed to professional ethics. 

*Takes consistent positions with different audiences. 

*Sets high standards for personal performance; accepts personal ownership for performance, commitments, 

and goals. 

*Follows through on commitments; is reliable and dependable. 

*Continuously pursues learning and self-development. 

*Reports to work on time, and is seldom absent. 

*Clear knowledge of all aspects of the position. 

*      

*      

*      

 

Exceeds 

Expectations 

Meets 

Expectations 

Needs 

Improvement 

Unsatisfactory 

 

Developing 

     

Comments: (May include examples to support rating, suggestions for further growth and development or 

suggestions for improvement.) 

      



Page 3 of 7 

3.  Communication 

*Expresses ideas and information with clarity and conciseness in both written and verbal form. 

*Uses good judgment regarding sensitive issues. 

*Provides information to the Supervisor in a timely fashion; keeps appropriate people informed. 

*Maintains good relations with external bodies, i.e. media, Town Council, boards, commissions and the 

general public and provides appropriate support/guidance to Boards & Commissions. 

*Fosters and exercises upward and downward communication within department; encourages communication 

between departments. 

*Practices good interpersonal skills. 

*Files timely and complete activity reports, as required by Supervisor. 

*Open and accessible to public, peers and employees at all levels within the organization. 

*Encourages the open expression of ideas and opinions; able to synthesize divergent views; active listener. 

*      

*      

*      

 

Exceeds 

Expectations 

Meets 

Expectations 

Needs 

Improvement 

Unsatisfactory 

 

Developing 

     

Comments: (May include examples to support rating, suggestions for further growth and development or 

suggestions for improvement.) 

      

4.  Creativity and Innovation 

*Open to new ideas; thinks ahead; proactive. 

*Identifies and recommends steps to improve productivity (other than adding staff). 

*Makes use of appropriate technology, including personal computers and network software such as E-Mail. 

*Flexible, adaptive to change; comfortable with role as change agent for the department and organization. 

*Exercises problem solving approach to work assignments. 

*Self Starter.  Initiates change.  Seeks new responsibilities. 

*      

*      

*      

 

Exceeds 

Expectations 

Meets 

Expectations 

Needs 

Improvement 

Unsatisfactory 

 

Developing 

     

Comments: (May include examples to support rating, suggestions for further growth and development or 

suggestions for improvement.) 

      



Page 4 of 7 

5.  Staff and Team Relations 

*Treats others with respect, sensitivity and dignity. 

*Broad organization perspective; concerned with more than just individual department. 

*Seeks to build consensus where possible; works toward shared/common goals. 

*Listens to other opinions, open to suggestions, cooperates well with others; builds relationships. 

*Involves others in decision making process. 

*Works well with others to accomplish team objectives. 

*      

*      

*      

 

Exceeds 

Expectations 

Meets 

Expectations 

Needs 

Improvement 

Unsatisfactory 

 

Developing 

     

Comments: (May include examples to support rating, suggestions for further growth and development or 

suggestions for improvement.) 

      

6.  Management and Leadership (Mandatory for management; optional for others) 

a.  Managing and Developing People 

*Builds a strong team with complementary strengths. 

*Makes hiring decisions based on the best interest of the organization and with consideration for State and 

Federal laws governing the selection process. 

*Inspires cooperation and delegates responsibility; able to motivate others to accomplish tasks. 

*Provides clear explanation of requirements. 

*Anticipates, identifies, and works to remove performance barriers. 

*Empowers people to make decisions and take action. 

*Effectively manages conflict and crisis. 

*Makes the tough decisions. 

*Promotes and ensures safe working conditions. 

*Actively contributes to EEO/AAP efforts and results. 

*Uses training and job assignments to facilitate learning. 

*Provides appropriate recognition and rewards. 

*Provides constructive performance feedback through coaching and regular performance reviews. 

*Motivates team and builds commitment. 

*      

*      

*      

 

Exceeds 

Expectations 

Meets 

Expectations 

Needs 

Improvement 

Unsatisfactory 

 

Developing 

     

Comments: (May include examples to support rating, suggestions for further growth and development or 

suggestions for improvement.) 

      



Page 5 of 7 

6.  Management and Leadership (Mandatory for Department Heads Only; may be used for other 

supervisory personnel at discretion of reviewer) 

b.  Department Planning and Management 

*Sets meaningful goals and deadlines 

*Develops, administers, and manages budget according to guidelines and Town Manager expectations. 

*Conducts financial and other technical analyses as required. 

*Maintains objectivity, organizes ideas well, uses logic in decisions, and thinks systematically. 

*Anticipates issues; uses strategic planning principles. 

*Develops practical plans and schedules for meeting meaningful goals and deadlines; sets priorities; bases 

planning decisions on facts and data; considers alternative approaches and anticipates barriers to getting the 

job done. 

*Seeks continuous improvement in systems, processes, and procedures. 

*Coordinates and monitors department operations; organizes work initiatives and delegates implementation 

as needed. 

*Persistent and resourceful in analyzing and solving problems to meet the plan and achieve results; 

contributes high quality ideas and successful solutions; gets the job done. 

*Takes corrective action when appropriate. 

*      

*      

*      

Exceeds 

Expectations 

Meets 

Expectations 

Needs 

Improvement 

Unsatisfactory 

 

Developing 

     

Comments: (May include examples to support rating, suggestions for further growth and development or 

suggestions for improvement.) 

      

7.  Administrative Support Staff  
*Actively seeks opportunities for continued development. 

*Learns and applies advancing technologies in the workplace. 

*Innovatively applies new technology to increase effectiveness of self and department. 

*Initiates processes to enhance department systems/functions. 

*Completes assignments with consistently high level of quality (accuracy, neatness, thoroughness, 

completeness). 

*Demonstrates resourcefulness and adaptability in application of skills. 

*Carefully plans work and sets challenging goals and work schedule. 

*Makes effective use of time, meets deadlines. 

*      

*      

*      

Exceeds 

Expectations 

Meets 

Expectations 

Needs 

Improvement 

Unsatisfactory 

 

Developing 

     

Comments: (May include examples to support rating, suggestions for further growth and development or 

suggestions for improvement.) 

      



Page 6 of 7 

Please respond to the following on a separate sheet(s) (limit 5 pages), and submit to your Department 

Head/Supervisor for review.  The performance evaluation will provide an opportunity to discuss your 

responses with your Department Head/Supervisor. 

 

Information submitted: 

 

1.  List significant accomplishments since last evaluation.  Did you meet your goals? 

      (See Attached) 

 

 

2.  Assess your department (Strengths, weaknesses, equipment, staffing, areas of concern, etc.). 

      (See Attached) 

 

 

3.  What can your supervisor do to assist you in your professional growth or to support you in fulfilling your 

responsibilities? 

      (See Attached) 

 

 

4.  Here’s how I would rate my performance during this evaluation period (Please Select One*): 

 

        E   M   N   U   D 

 

      (E) Exceeds Expectations; (M) Meets Expectations; (N) Needs Improvement;  

      (U) Unsatisfactory; (D) Developing 

 

THIS SECTION WILL BE JOINTLY DEVELOPED BETWEEN THE EMPLOYEE AND 

SUPERVISOR, DURING THE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION MEETING. 

 

1.  Goals for next year:  (Goals may be developed in two areas: 1) in support of your personal growth and 

development and 2) in support of organization mission.) 

      

2.  Remedial Activities:  If necessary, action needed to correct unsatisfactory performance. 

      

Additional Comments (at discretion of reviewer):       



Page 7 of 7 

  

Employee Signature:  

Date:  

{I do not agree with this appraisal and my signature only represents acknowledgement of the appraisal. ______ (initial here)} 

Supervisor Signature:  

Date:  
  

 

 

 

Original to Personnel File 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Evaluation 2009 



 1 

Performance Review 
 

Name       Matthew B. Galligan                                              ___________ Date of Review     

 

Job Title    Town Manager – Town of South Windsor Department:_Office of the Town Manager_ 
 
 

Section I—Major Areas of Responsibility  
 

Performance Ratings:  
 
Outstanding – Consistently far exceeds expectations. 

 
Above Expectations - Consistently meets and frequently exceeds expectations. 

 
Meets Expectations - Consistently meets and occasionally exceeds expectations. 

 
Below Expectations - Occasionally fails to meet expectations. 

 
Needs Improvement - Frequently fails to meet expectations. 

 
 

Major Areas of Responsibility/Goals—These typically relate to the major activities that the employee performs on the job 

and/or the goals that have been discussed and established by the manager. This is also an opportunity to describe noteworthy 
accomplishments.  (Note: the job description should be reviewed and updated, if necessary, as part of the Performance Review 
process.)   
  

Primary Performance 
Expectations: 

Responsibilities/Goals 

Notes/Comments on Achievements &  
Areas for Improvement 

Outstanding Above 
Expectations 

Meets Expectations 
Below Expectations 
Needs Improvement 

 
1. Financial 

   

 
2. Economic Development 

   

 
3. Community/Customer 

Service 

   

 
4. Infrastructure 

   

 
5. Management & Workload 

Delegation to Town Staff 

  

 
6. Creativity & Innovation 

  

 
7. Management & Leadership 

Relationships to Address 
Challenges 
 

  



 2 

Primary Performance 
Expectations: 

Responsibilities/Goals 

Notes/Comments on Achievements &  
Areas for Improvement 

Outstanding Above 
Expectations 

Meets Expectations 
Below Expectations 
Needs Improvement 

 
8.  Professional Development 

  

 
9. Relationship with Town 

Council 
 

  

 
10.  Succession Planning at 

Town Managers Level 

  

 
  

 

Section II—Goals 
 

Goals for Next Review Period   (To be completed by the employee and then discussed and agreed upon with the 
manager).  Identify three to five goals to be accomplished during the next review period by thinking of the major activities 

related to your job.  At the end of the review period, rate how well these goals were achieved.  Keep in mind that during the 
review period, goals and evaluation criteria may be revised, added, or deleted in order to best meet changing organizational 
needs.  This form should be helpful in completing next year’s performance review. 
 
 

GOALS for UPCOMING RATING PERIOD Projected Completion 

 
1. Financial 

 
 

 

 
2. Economic Development 

 
 
 
 
 

 
3. Community/Customer Service 

 

 
4. Infrastructure 

 

 
5. Management & Workload Delegation to Town Staff 
 
 

 

 
6. Creativity & Innovation 

 

 
 
7. Management & Leadership Relationships to Address Challenges 

 
 

 



 3 

GOALS for UPCOMING RATING PERIOD Projected Completion 

 
 
8.  Professional Development 
 
 

 

 
9. Relationship with Town Council 

 

 

 
10.  Succession Planning at Town Managers Level 

 

 

 

 
 

 
Recommended Compensation Effective July 1, 2017:  _______________________________ 
 
 
 
Rating reviewed, discussed and agreed upon by the Town Council on Date:______________ 
 
 
 
Rated by Town Council Personnel Committee (S. Anwar – L. Maneeley – J. Snyder) 
 
 
 Janice Snyder:  ____________________________________________Date:________ 
 Chair - Personnel Committee 

 
 
Received:  Matthew B. Galligan:_____________________________________Date:________ 



 
 

TOWN MANAGER’S GOALS 

AUGUST 1, 2017 – JULY 31, 2018 

I. Communications: 
a.  Expand BATV-TV “Bloomfield Today” Broadcasts on Town 

Topics; 
b.  Provide, coordinate and educate new Town Council members. 
 

II.  Major Capital Projects: 
a. Complete Phase II Filley Park – Aug. 2018 
b. Complete Granby Street pavement rehabilitation/drainage – 

November 2018 (subject to State and CRCOG funding); 
c. Prosser Library Improvements: Acquire Riley Lumber site - June 

2018; 
d. Public Works Facility: Proceed to bid, construction, financing - 

December 2018; 
e. Human Services Facility: Proceed to bid, construction, financing - 

May 2019; 
f. Construction of sidewalk on Mountain Avenue  – June 2018; 
g. East Coast Greenway: Initiate construction of Phase I (March 

2018). Complete trail design (Phase II) with Simsbury (June 
2018). Complete trail location in coordination with City of 
Hartford on southern route – June 2018;  

h. Complete design, bidding and contract selection for replacement 
Mountain Avenue bridge project (date subject to state funding); 

i. Continue Blue Hills Avenue streetscape program; concept phase, 
initiate DOT ‘slimming’ initiative (June 2018); 

j. Implement Town Green improvements (June 2018); 
k. Complete design work on Public Safety Communication System 

improvements. 
l. Initiate acquisition of neighboring property for WHGC parking 

expansion. 
 



 
 

III.  Economic Development: 
a. Facilitate Economic Development Committee’s shared parking 

initiative requiring TPZ and Town Council action - 3/15/18; 
b. Explore collaborative working arrangements with the University 

of Hartford:  Enterprise Corridor; potential development 
planning for University of Hartford property in Bloomfield 
including hotel– July 2018; 

c. Explore development possibilities for vacant land in Day Hill 
Road/Blue Hills Avenue area. 

 
IV.  Financial Management: 

a. Coordinate with the Director of Finance debt offerings for the 
Human Services and Department of Public Works properties – 
July 2018; 

b. Explore combining Finance and IT services with Bloomfield BOE 
and/or surrounding Towns; 

c. Prepare implementation schedule for 2019 revaluation. 
d. Prepare schedule for tax delinquent property sale. 

  
V.  Personnel Management: 

a. Develop formal orientation program for new Town employees – 
January 2018; 

b. Explore combining Human Resources activities with the 
Bloomfield Board of Education – July 2018; 

c. Explore and develop shared staff positions with other 
municipalities. 

 
VI.  Facilities Maintenance and Management: 

a. Explore combining facilities maintenance activities with the 
Board of Education – July 2018;  

b. Pursue goal of Bloomfield being first community in Connecticut 
to meet sustainability energy goal. 
 
 

















































 

 

Town of Simsbury 
 

 

1 
 

DRAFT 
Town Manager Goals, February 2018 – January 2019 

 
Human Resources/Labor Relations 

• Conduct leadership team recruitments. Successfully onboard and orient new team 
members. 

o Police Chief 
o Finance Director/Treasurer 
o Director of Culture, Parks, and Recreation 

• Begin negotiations for successor collective bargaining agreement with IBPO. 
• Conduct first annual leadership retreat (pending availability of funds). 
• Draft and implement a professional travel policy. 
• Revise the inclement weather policy. 

 
Economic Development 

• Support the work of the Board of Selectmen economic development work group. 
• Assist in the preparation and development of the Economic Development Commission 

Ordinance as required by Charter. 
• Complete the building permit fee analysis. 
• Conduct visitations and outreach with the business community. 
• Coordinate and assist in preparation of economic development strategic plan or other 

study/technical assistance (pending availability of funds). 
 
Financial Management 

• Implement changes to Annual Report. Complete FY 16/17 and 17/18 Annual Reports 
utilizing new format and content. 

• Prepare and submit FY 18/19 operating and capital budgets in accordance with Charter 
timeline requirements. 

• Update the budget document to reflect GFOA recommended best practices for budget 
document presentation. 

• Develop a grant application form and process for outside agencies requesting funding 
from the town. 

• Assist Board of Finance in developing a capital asset policy. 
• Assist Board of Finance in developing a revised capital and CNR policy. 
• Assist Board of Finance and Board of Selectmen in the development of a revised 

Purchasing Ordinance. 
• Assist Board of Selectmen in the development of a policy and procedures for tax sales. 



 

 

Town of Simsbury 
 

 

2 
 

• Conduct a cost recovery and community use analysis of the Parks and Recreation 
Department. 

• Conduct an analysis of contractor fees for the Parks and Recreation Department. 
• Complete analysis of ambulance service delivery and costs. 

Special Projects 
• Support the work of the Board of Selectmen recruitment and appointment of unaffiliated 

voters to committees work group. 
• Support the work of the Board of Selectmen water shortage ordinance work group. 
• Develop and implement storm water management ordinance (MS4). 
• Develop and distribute a monthly newsletter promoting town governmental activities, 

news, and notes. 
• Issue a RFQ for labor counsel. 
• Issue a RFQ for employee benefits consultant (if BOE is in support of). 
• Research options for expanding our senior transportation network. 
• Conduct FOIA training for staff, boards, committees, and commissions.  Develop a FOIA 

policy for the town, FOIA form, centralized process for handling requests, and a “nuts 
and bolts” brochure for committees. 

• Develop and implement a policy for banners along Hopmeadow Street. 
• Assist the Tariffville Neighborhood Association with initiatives related to special events, 

infrastructure improvements, and economic development. 



 

Town of Simsbury 
933 HOPMEADOW STREET  SIMSBURY, CONNECTICUT 06070 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

Personnel Sub-Committee 
Special Meeting 

Monday, April 23, 2018 
Room 103, Town Hall, 933 Hopmeadow Street 

 
MINUTES – “Subject to Approval” 

 
 
Members Present: Sean Askham, Chris Kelly, Eric Wellman 
 
Staff Present: Maria Capriola 
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:35pm. 
 
1) Appointment to Board of Assessment Appeals 
The Committee reviewed and discussed the recommended appointment of Mr. Robert Heagney 
(R) as a temporary regular member to the Board of Assessment Appeals with a term expiring 
September 30, 2018. Askham made the motion, seconded by Kelly to, “recommend to the Board 
of Selectmen the appointment of Robert Heagney (R) as a temporary regular member to the 
Board of Assessment Appeals with a term expiring September 30, 2018.” The recommendation 
will be forwarded to the full Board of Selectmen at their April 23rd meeting. 
 
2) Minutes 
The minutes of March 26, 2018 and October 19, 2017 were approved as presented by consensus. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 5:38pm. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Maria E. Capriola 
Town Manager 
Town of Simsbury 
 


	Agenda
	RFQ -Labor Legal Counsel
	TM Performance Review
	TM Goals
	4-23-18 Personnel Sub-Committee Minutes-Special

	971457820: 
	971457828: 
	971457835: 
	971457843: 
	971457851: 
	977508145_other: 
	977511519_other: 
	971457864_other: 
	971457863_other: 
	977515139_other: 
	971457858_other: 
	971457859: 
	971457861: 
	823789770_other: 
	823789771_other: 
	823789772_other: 
	823789773_other: 
	823789774_other: 
	823789775_other: 
	823789786_other: 
	823789776_other: 
	823789777_other: 
	823789778_other: 
	823789779_other: 
	823789780_other: 
	823789781_other: 
	823789782_other: 
	823789787_other: 
	823789783_other: 
	823789784_other: 
	823789785_other: 
	823789788: 
	140019500_other: 
	140019502_other: 
	140019503_other: 
	140019504_other: 
	140019505_other: 
	140019506_other: 
	140019507_other: 
	140019508_other: 
	140019509_other: 
	140019510_other: 
	140019514_other: 
	140019512: 
	140019511: 


